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Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Kimberly M. Wilson <kwilson@talonlpe.com>
Sent: Wednesday, February 28, 2018 3:00 PM
To: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Shelly Tucker
Cc: Raley, Jim; Raup, Bob; Blaney, Karolina; David J. Adkins
Subject: RE: WPX/RKI * East Pecos Federal COM 22 #6H * 30-015-42281 * 2RP-4577
Attachments: WPX Energy - - East Pecos Federal 22 #006H.pdf; 1-8-2018 lab results East Pecos - WPX.pdf

      RE: WPX/RKI * East Pecos Federal COM 22 #6H * 30-015-42281 * 2RP-4577 
   
Dear Ms. Weaver and Mr. Bratcher: 
    
Attached please find the Soil Assessment and Remediation Work Plan and the first laboratory report for the above 
referenced release. I will be sending the other lab reports separately. 
 
On behalf of WPX/RKI, we are respectfully requesting your approval to proceed with these remedial actions. 
 
Please let us know if you have any questions or concerns. 
    
Thank you. 
    
Respectfully submitted, 
    
Kimberly M. Wilson 
    
    
Kimberly M. Wilson 
Project Manager 

Office: 575.746.8768 

Direct: 575.616.4023 

Cell: 575.602.3826 

Fax: 575.746.8905 

Emergency: 866.742.0742 

Web: www.talonlpe.com 

  ________________________________________________________________________ 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us> 
Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2018 12:29 PM 
To: Raley, Jim; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD; Shelly Tucker 
Cc: Raup, Bob; Blaney, Karolina; Kimberly M. Wilson 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Initial Spill Notification East Pecos 22-6 
   
RE: WPX/RKI * East Pecos Federal COM 22 #6H * 30-015-42281 * 2RP-4577 
  
Jim, 
  
Thank you for the response, but we really need the update sent by the date we had originally requested which would now 
be tomorrow 2/28/18. OCD can provide extensions on deadlines at the request of the operator,  if valid reasoning for the 
request is provided. However, an update of some sort on where the project is at by tomorrow would still be realistic to ask 
for even if you all request an extension with valid reasoning.  
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So please provide some sort of update by tomorrow as requested and if you have valid reasoning to ask for an extension 
on getting a work plan or something of that nature together then state it by no later than  COB tomorrow. 
  
Thank you, 
  
  
  
Crystal Weaver 
Environmental Specialist 
OCD – Artesia District II 
811 S. 1st Street 
Artesia, NM 88210 
Office: 575-748-1283 ext. 101 
Cell: 575-840-5963 
Fax: 575-748-9720 
  
  
 -----Original Message----- 
From: Raley, Jim [mailto:James.Raley@wpxenergy.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2018 8:52 AM 
To: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; 
Shelly Tucker <stucker@blm.gov> 
Cc: Raup, Bob <Bob.Raup@wpxenergy.com>; Blaney, Karolina <Karolina.Blaney@wpxenergy.com>; Kimberly M. 
Wilson <kwilson@talonlpe.com> 
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] RE: Initial Spill Notification East Pecos 22-6 
    
RE: WPX/RKI * East Pecos Federal COM 22 #6H * 30-015-42281 * 2RP-4577 
  
Crystal, 
An update on this project will be provided as soon as possible. Please allow for this update to be delivered to OCD no 
later than 3/7/2018. 
  
Jim Raley | Environmental Specialist - Permian Basin 
5315 Buena Vista Dr., Carlsbad, NM 88220 
C: (575)689-7597 | james.raley@wpxenergy.com 
 
 -----Original Message----- 
From: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD [mailto:Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Friday, February 23, 2018 11:58 AM 
To: Raley, Jim <James.Raley@wpxenergy.com>; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us>; Shelly Tucker 
<stucker@blm.gov> 
Cc: Raup, Bob <Bob.Raup@wpxenergy.com>; Blaney, Karolina <Karolina.Blaney@wpxenergy.com>; Kimberly M. 
Wilson <kwilson@talonlpe.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] RE: Initial Spill Notification East Pecos 22-6 
    
CAUTION: This email was sent from an EXTERNAL source. Use caution when clicking links or opening attachments.  
  
RE: WPX/RKI * East Pecos Federal COM 22 #6H * 30-015-42281 * 2RP-4577 
  
Jim, 
  
I have included a scanned copy of the signed Initial C-141 Remediation Permit along with an attached Conditions of 
Approval (COA). The OCD tracking number for this event is 2RP-4577, please refer to this tracking number on any and 
all submissions sent in to the OCD. Please provide an update on this project by no later than 2/28/18.  
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Here are some ideas on what we would consider an update:  I know we met with you all on 2/13/18 but we still need to 
document where the project is at by this benchmark of time. So an update or date that OCD can  expect to receive a work 
plan etc. would be appreciated. Even if you want to send in what you brought with you for the meeting with an update any 
of that will work. We don’t scan in stuff that is brought in for meetings unless it is deemed by us to be relevant  to do so 
since we usually don’t have the time to make such efforts. So if you want to write a blurb on what was discussed and 
provide an update with where the progress is at or heading time wise for this project, along with sending in what 
supporting documents  you all brought with you to the meeting that would suffice.   
  
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
Sent: Sunday, January 14, 2018 10:02 AM 
To: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us> 
Cc: Raup, Bob <Bob.Raup@wpxenergy.com>; Blaney, Karolina <Karolina.Blaney@wpxenergy.com>; Kimberly M. 
Wilson <kwilson@talonlpe.com> 
Subject: RE: Initial Spill Notification East Pecos 22-6 
  
Please find attached C-141 for this incident. 
  
Jim Raley | Environmental Specialist - Permian Basin 
5315 Buena Vista Dr., Carlsbad, NM 88220 
C: (575)689-7597 |  james.raley@wpxenergy.com 
  
  
-----Original Message----- 
From: Raley, Jim  
Sent: Sunday, December 31, 2017 5:53 PM 
To: EMNRD Weaver Crystal <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>; EMNRD Bratcher Mike <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us> 
Cc: Raup, Bob <Bob.Raup@wpxenergy.com>; Blaney, Karolina <Karolina.Blaney@wpxenergy.com> 
Subject: Initial Spill Notification East Pecos 22-6 
  
We had a spill from an above ground produced water line at the East Pecos Fed 22-6H this afternoon. The source of the 
spill has been stopped there is no water impacted or threatened. Volume of the spill is still being estimated, but  will be a 
reportable quantity. A C-141 will be submitted when details of the incident are confirmed.  
  
Please feel free to contact me if there are any concerns. 
  
Jim Raley | Environmental Specialist 
WPX Energy-Carlsbad NM 
575-689-7597 
        


